
McCleary City Council

PROPOSED AGENDA

December 1't. 2010

6:30 PUBLIC HEARING -2011BUDGET

7:00 Council Meeting

Flag Salute
Roll Call
Minutes (Tab A)
Public Comment
Mayor's Report -
Old Business:

New Business:

Ordinances:

Resolutions:

1) DOC, 2) Confract for Services

2011 Prelimnary Budget (Tab B)

Reservoir Repainting Progress Estimate #1 (Tab C)

2011 Budget (Tab D)
Small Works Roster (Tab E)

Competitive Bidding, Repeal Resolution 494 (Tab F)

Vouchers
Mayor/Council Comments - Council Meeting Schedule
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request

Please Turn Off Cell Phones - Thank You



CITY OF MCCLEARY
Public Hearing and Regular Gity Council Meeting

Wednesday, November 10, 20'10

PUBLIC HEARING The Public Hearing was called to order at 6:30 PM to discuss the proposed 201 1 budget
revenues

REGULAR MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

Present at the Public Hearing were Mayor Dent, councilmember's Lant, Boling, Ator, schiller,
and Geer Also present were Dan Glenn, Wendy Collins, Nick Bird, Todd Baun, Randy Bunch,
John Graham, Jennie Reed, Mick Schlenker, and George Crumb.

Mayor Dent opened the meeting by responding to a previous question asked by Helen Lake
by stating he made a change to the unrepresented staff salaries from 1 0% Io 4Vo. The
represented union employees are locked into salary raises between 1 1 o/o and 4o/o'Íor 2011,
depending on which union contract they work under, causing upside down salaries between
staff and management He also stated he cut $906,000 from the overall budget that varies
from fund to fund The Mayor chose not to approach the union employees on revising their
contracts to lower their raises because their contracts are expiring next year and this will be
something he can discuss and address at that time During 201 0, revenues have not met
projections. As of the end of of October, the Mayor stated there are four funds in the red with
current expense being the one in worse shape The current expense property tax is at 100%
prediction after receiving our second big revenue check just this week. The Mayor gave a
directive many months ago to halt spending and staff have done a good job at cutting back.

The Mayor stated another costly issue is due to one of our retired LEOFFI employees. He is
currently costing the City in excess of over $5,000 each month. The City has to pay for three
family members to provide in-home care for this retiree This was a huge burden to prepare for
in our 2011 budget, especially considering the entire cost comes out of the current expense
fund This is the main purpose the Mayor chose to transfer $200,000 from the Light & Power
fund to Current Expense. We do not have the revenues to sustain this enormous cost if we
continue to pay out this large amount to the caretakers of the LEOFFI retiree for long term.

Chris Vessey asked how $200,000 can be moved from Light & Power fund to the Current
Expense fund. He stated when he was previously a Councilmember, they were told they could
not take money from one fund and give to another without paying it back as an interfund loan
Dan Glenn stated that RCW 35.37.020 allows a surplus to be transferred from a utility fund to
Current Expense without the requirement to be paid back, but should not be done as a regular
practice. The Mayor added that this is something that can only be done one or two years
consecutively

Councilmember Schiller said when he met with the Finance Committee, the Mayor stated the
only way to generate revenues is to raise utility rates and by cutting employees Due to this
reasoning, he asked what funds the non represented employees are getting their raises from?
The Mayor recently laid off an employee and is now giving a raise to the administrative
employees. Ray Boling agreed and added that in ten years this is the firsttime he needs a
Certified Public Accountant to understand the budget Councilmember Schiller stated the
Mayor has screamed gloom and doom all year and is now giving raises as a reward. He said
the City needs to cutback and hold spending until the budget is back in line and giving these
raises is not cutting back Councilmember Schiller said he would love to see these people get
raises but not at this time when things have been presented so badly. This is not appropriate
timing

Helen Lake asked why the revenues for cell tower rent is so high. The Mayor stated there are
more people using cellular phones instead of land lines, which is increasing our tax revenue
Nick Bird stated the cell company is planning on adding a second antenna but haven't moved
foruvard yet. Mr. Bird will check into this.

End of Public Hearing at 7:04 PM

Called to order by Mayor Dent.

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 PM with the Flag Salute

Councilmembefs Boling, Geer, Lant, Schiller, and Ator All present

NoneABSENT



STAFF PRESENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

MAYOR'S REPORT

MINUTES APPROVED

CCAP AGREEMENT

SMALL WORKS ROSTER

2011 PROPERTYTAX LEVY

COMPETITIVE BIDDING,
REPEAL RESOLUTION 494

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

PUBLIC COMMENT

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

City Attorney Dan Glenn, City Clerk/Treasurer Collins, Public Works Director Nick Bird, and
staff member's Randy Bunch, John Graham, Todd Baun, Chief George Crumb, Mick
Schlenker, and Jennie Reed

Joy lverson asked if something is going to be done with the mess created by the recent high
winds on the lot adjacent to City Hall This has already been addressed and is in the process
of being cleaned up.

Chris Vessey asked if something can be done with the house behind the Subway Sandwich
Shop. He saw a rat running from the area when he was at the Post Office recently and was
upset for the people with businesses in the area This home is a constant nuisance. Helen
Lake is concerned the Ordinances are not being enforced Dan Glenn stated this is an
ongoing challenge with most cities Mick Schlenker said he is working on the issue with the
home owner.

The Mayor already made his comments during the Public Hearing

It was moved by Gouncilmember Schiller and seconded by Councilmember's Ato¡ and
Boling to approve the minutes. Motion Carried.

lncluded in the packet is a contract with CCAP to provide certain services for low-income
families lt was moved by Gouncilmember Lant, seconded by Gouncilmember Boling to
authorize the Chair to sign the Goastal Community Action Program egreement. Motion
Garried.

Refrain from voting until the next meeting when Councilmember Geer has time to review the
materials.

The city council has agreed to increase the tax levy by 1vo 'from the previous year. This
increase is exclusive of additional revenue resulting from new constructions, improvements to
property, any increase in the value of state assessed property, any annexations which have
occurred, or any refunds made. lt was moved by councilmember Lant, seconded by
Councilmember Schiller to approve Ordinance No. 768 relating to the establishment of
the regular tax levy for the year 2010 for collection in the year 20il; making findings;
and reserving rights. Roll call taken in the affirmative. Motion Carried.

Refrain from voting until the next meeting when Councilmember Geer has time to review the
materials.

It was moved by Councilmember Lant seconded by Councilmember Ator to approve the
vouchers. Motion carried.

chris Vessey reported a resident has seen 6-7 salmon in sam's canal. He contacted the
Grays Harbor Boating club and they would like to clean sam's canal lf approved, they will
obtain the proper permits necessary to clean up the canal and hopefully the salmon will
continue to move up this way. Mayor Dent agreed this was a good idea to try to restore salmon
to the area

At 7:36 pm Councilmember Schiller asked for an Executive Session to discuss a personnel
issue (pursuant to sub paragraph F) in attempt to finalize an issue that is ongoing and not to
exceed 15 minutes. Mayor Dent excused himself from attending the Executive Session

At7:45 the Council resumed the City Council Meeting

At7:46 pm, it was moved by councilmembe¡ Lant seconded by councilmember Boling
to recess the meeting until December lst at 6:30 PM for a Public Hearing on the budget
and the continuation of the meeting at 7:00 PM. Motion Carried.



DATE:

TO:

MEMORAI{DUM

November 30,2010

Mayor Dent and Councilmember's

FROM: Wendy Collins & Nick Bird

SUBJECT: \Mage / Salary Corrections

Prior to adoption of the Budget, we thought it prudent to double check the salary figures
shown on the Salary Schedule (Attachment "A"). During the course of this review, we
found a couple inconsistencies between the increases allotted in the collective bargaining
agreements (CBAs) and the wage/salary information presented previously. Additionally,
there were minor typographical errors that have also been corrected. In the table below,
you will see the position, previously presented wagelsalary, and the revised wage/salary.

Classification Previously Presented
wage/Salary

Revised

Wase/Salarv
Clerk-Treasurer S58,107 SsB,1o8
Deputv Clerk-Treasurer s39,484 S40,149
Utility Accounts Manager S49,340 S49,259
Building Official 529,e28 529,927
Public Works/Plannine Assistant 542,7ss 542,7s9
Chief of Police 567,ro7 S67,105
Police Sergeant S54,164 S5¿,zos
Police Officer S43,7oo to 48,519 S43,7oo to 48,518
Police Clerk/Court Administrator S42,oo5 S42,oo6

It is important to note that with the salary modifications shown above, it was not
necessary to revise the salary information shown in the budget as all salary figures shown
therein were originally rounded up to the next highest $100 figure. Additionally many of
these classifications are spread across avaiety of funds, thus lessening the impact.



MEMORAI\DUM

November 19,2010

Councilmember's

F'ROM: Wendy Collins & Nick Bird

SUBJECT: Clarifications from Work Session

DATE:

TO:

During the budget work session, you asked a number of questions relating to specific
areas of the budget. Below are your questions/comments made, along witl our."sponses.

. Why did stormwater revenues drop by 50k?
o T¡'pical funds are made up of two components; the money thatwe have at

the start of the year and the money that is brought in throughout the year.. With this particular fund, the money that is brought in throughout thã year
has not reduced, but the money that we have at the start of the year has
decreased. For this specific incident, this is a result of the Stonnwater
Management Plan loan funding being drawn in 2009 (shows in 2009
revenues) and spent in 2010 (shows in 2010 expenditures).

. Why did we increase police training to $3000 this year?
o After discussing this question with Chief Crumb, it appears that each

officer is mandated to complete24 hours of training annually.
Historically, training funds have not been provided resultingin forcing
staff to attend free local training or not comply with the staõ mandated
training. Additionally, all training opportunities are not known for the20 notification arrives 1-2 months priorto ent request, the Chief would preferto r training if a.,good', opportunity develops.
Chief Crumb will be able to address additional quèstions iegarding this
verbally at the next council meeting.



There is $79,000 shown in capital outlay - other in the water fund. only
$15,000 is shown in the Capital Outlay Distribution. Where is the additional
$64,000 going?

o we have added "complete Reservoir project" to capital outlay
Distribution. This was mistakenly omitted from the distribution sheet;
however, it was included on the revenue side as "Rural Development
Loan", as any funds spent on this project will require reimbursement
through usDA. Therefore, the expenditure amount of $64,000 and
revenue amount of $64,000 are place holders which may increase or
decrease depending on how much is completed before the end of 2010. It
is important to note that if the expenditure is higher than the projected
amount (indicating that we did not complete as much as we had hoped by
the end of 2010), the revenue will also be higher to compensate for the
unspent loan balance in 2010.

Is insurance increasing? If so, we should display the current insurance
projections, not the budgeted amount from 2010.

o The 2011 budget amounts for insurance were place holders that were not
updated with the actual 20l l insurance figures. Additionally, during 2010
we discovered than many of the structures and properties owned by the
City were undervalued as far as replacement costs are concerned. The
corrected insurance values shown in the table below reflect the increased
property values, as well as the rate increases for vehicle, property, and
liability insurance. Another item that may be noted is the distribution is
not evenly distributed as the previous amounts were. These values have
been revised to reflect actual vehicle use, property owned by department,
and hours worked by department (to be consistent with the liability
calculation by wcIA). These amounts have been revised as follows:

Fund Preliminary 2011
Budget - lnsurance

Corrected lnsurance for
2011 Budeet

Current Expense - Other (5L9) Sto,ooo.oo S18,s60.oo
Current Expense - Police (52L) S4,ooo.oo s7,870.00
Current Expense - Fire (522) s4,000.00 s1,600.00
Parks (101) s4,000.00 s3,160.00
Street (102) 54,ooo.oo s2,170.00
Light and Power (401) S32,ooo.oo S33,9oo.oo
Water (405) S4,ooo.oo s6,580.00
Wastewater (407) Sl2,ooo.oo s18,300.00

Total SSo,ooo.oo s92,140.00



. Are Dues increasing?
o We are currently uncertain of dues increasing at this time. We know the

Grays Harbor Council of Governments dues are not increasing (and have
not since 2008), we have not paid EDC dues in many years, ur,¿ Rwc
dues are increasing by less than lYo, from $765 to $iit,which is reflected
in the revised line item. Based on discussions with the various
departments shown in current Expense, other personal dues and
certifications typically do not increase annually; however, we have placed
a ljYo place holder in each dues section as a precaution

A question was raised during the last council Meeting (1,Ur7)regarding the
decrease in rent from the Cell Tower. Why is the Rent - Cell Tower lin-e item in
miscellaneous revenues decreasing?

o upon a review of the contract, the base rate was $g00 per month
commencing in April 2003. Annua[y the rent should be adjusted in
accordance with the All City Average CPI. riVhen calculating the adjusted
rate for 4lL0 to 4lll, it appears the monthl y rate equals almost $950 tr
$11,400 in annual revenues. Based on this evaluatìon, it appears that the
annual revenues for this line item should have excee¿e¿ SiO,OO0 annually
from 2005 to date, which obviously the revenues received from 2006 to
2009 have fluctuated greatly. we believe this is due to earlyllate
payments which have been input into the f,rscal year data,making it look
like more was received for one year than another. The $11,000 ñg.,r.
displayed in the preliminary budget is s400less than the calculateã
amount. This f,rgure has been revised to read $11,400.



11h912O10 - 5:O2PM
Page 1 oÍ 21



CURRENT EXPENSE FUND BUDGET - 2011

1111912010 - 5:O2 PM
Page2 ot 21



CURRENT EXPENSE FUND BUDGET.2011

DESCRIPTION Account Number 2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL 2OOE ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2OIO BUDGET
2010 Actu¿l to

1013112010

vooF
BUDGETED 2O1I BUDGE1

Jud¡c¡al
001-51240{Ð40 32.443.92 34.40ô.01 34_65()_00 249,1 83.4601

Persmnel Benefits 4,232.ü 5.053.3C 4 as3 6( 4.961.9( 5.275.00 6
s'upplr6 - Ol¡ce 777.36 953. 300.o0

75-t 490.0¡ 50 00 180.00 )ot
lol0.oc 00( o-of )0 000

Commun¡cat¡on 1,æ3.23 125 1,350.0( I 300.0t 950.00 4 n 1_250.00
74.3 000

435.4t 221. 318.14 322.* 500.o0 I OO-OOol
0.fi 0( ooo 62.3i 337.00 168-5( 370 flt)

trsceraf¡eous - I farnmg 0.0( ot 0.0( 00f 40.00 o0
00( 0.0( oot 0.00 o ooo 0 009 oo0

I OOO 6,pÀ a7 000 o ooor
olal ¡u¡-661-31 42.896.?0 ¡u).683 a5 î27 12 43.925.0( 47 12

salafles ü wagæ 3,600.0( 3 3.600.0G 3 600 600 00 3.000.00 3.600.00
rE¡w¡trtct æß[Ë 396.96 37S 00 307.90 400.00

0.00 oo( 0.00 0.00
Travel 0 0.00 35A-2t 0.00 500.00

296.OC 0-o( 42.32 300 00
300-0{ o oon 0_0( 000 )o )0 00

4.605.7G 5.082 3 9q6 qf 4.3*. 3.5û22 5 loo oo

ùaranesÕ wag6 _ uu ¡-514{ru{N¡{,t0 a 7PÀ 1t 45,852.9S 10.417.95 9.250.00 417 24 ,-.350/, 't 1_500_
2 6'12 4.5U /¡612À 3.050.00 11 5.400.00
3 306 6,632.5: 7,442.01 9¿ .æ0.00 3.349.80

ì'uppl€s - Uther 2f]541 ô.190.92 7Í 3.320.10 o .00
Pfolessþnal !;erytces 4.8/,4.17 14 073 34.101.4 24.421.7e 5.09r.08 50.949

U.UU 2æ.41 3.441.91 o o.oo./, l.5()o
Ffor. SeMces - uornputers 0.00 0.0( 0.0( 1 800.00 0.0001 I 800.00
uommunrcaùms 830 469.91 72 1.602.1( 2.O00.00 I 800.00

455.1: ? 714 41 500.00 376 1.200-00__ôq!re¡E!!g_ o 000 0.fi 2 000.00 41J6.44 500.00
3.518.74 42 00 00 4 693.37 t0.00

o o 5 ¿45 5( 3-262-e 266.60 t.890,/,
3laneous - uues 0.0c 0( 0.0( 290.Ot )00 47.5001

Mrsc: specø Propctsrlegat 0.o0 ot 2.AO2.Ot o.o0 0.0001 o-o
MÉCelranefls - I ranrng 2.731-ù 18,223.01 1.117.U I 000-00 1.500_00

396.6( 371-11 369.0S 1 400.00 2 1AA 160/, 1.6ü).00
tnq o 5.046.91 0.0( 0 0.00 0.o0

3 45f) I )47 ôa ooo 3.557.84 o otì
o¡al l-¡ßæ¡al ¿t Admin 12:2 621 1i 90.028.3'l 85.8s7. ¿1 ô2.013.64 11 l-6ao_oo

¡l
oress¡oæt 5eryßes 24,W8.321 34,876.6t vao2 25.100.00 1go1 30.000.00

7 200-oa 5.400.o0 7.200.00
Codmca¡ion 0.00
Prææuùon _ 0-00 | 7,200 5.009.4( 7.954.0! 7.2æ.40 43.750/,
Misc: SH¡al Proiæts 0, oof 0.00 oo 0.o0.1

3r.908.32t 42.07Ê. Ä7 lJ'12-371 6Ä Á.1^ q1 4l 78C7.1

I 1/19/2010 - 5:02 PM Page3 oÍ 21



CURRENT EXPENSE FUND BUDGET -2011

OESCRIPTION Account Number 2006ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL 2OO8 ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 20IO AUDGET
2010 Actual to

r0131r2010
%oF

BUDGETED 2O1I BUDGET

ItlÞr General Goy Sery¡ces
Professional Servicæ 9.232.3,1 't0 10.530.0( to '12.000.00 8,750.00 72.920/, 9.000.00t{enl - U¡ty Hall 720.OA 720.0( OC 720.OO 600.00

2.114.OA 22019.01 22.æ2 15-830-00 15 Cßq On 101.O0%
DC 6_406.81 7.117.3(. -38,633 6 200.00 6 1¿a ¿A 99.170t

ary¡ces 001-519{)0{to{¡0 18.473.12 Á2. ,10.386.3ú 4.751 7Â7q 1 31.4A7.¿ß gft.6r 35

Salariæ E Waoes 192¡5A. 227.380.41 196.4S3 'l -202-2t 230 188.446.46 I 75,c1 196.000.00
o.o( 00c 47 31A. 45 166 6f 36.( 37.2U.90

_rersgnner Þenelt6 9.294.43 I l8 4a3 122,412.? 92 123.000.o0 aa 72.O39t to3 200 0f)
1.614_r 1,241.9i 1.46 2,400.oo 10 4 110./,

0.0c 23.186.3t 18.516.93
SUDDI¡es 5 537 6.396-3/ 0,¿t45. 4.404.14 1 4.425.35
Fuel 6 sgt 91 ö.ub/.1t 9,726. 7.602.0r 9n 8.977.il 10.000_00

12 871 13.822.O( 13.147.94 13 5.626.05 41 13_500.00Prolêss¡mâl SvÉ - C oc oot n 00c 6{n.oo 0.00 o 1.000.00Communications 7.42A.A1 7 296 9.600-00 57-430t 9.600.00Travel 728.1( 0.00 115 000 0.009r )0Advertisinq
0.00 0-0001Rental/Lease Equ¡pment 0.0( o 1.016.r2 2-A52- 1.300.00

Y
nsurance 3_523-0( 5 393_Or 5.138.00 5 600.0( 3.960.00 3.997.45 100.9501Util¡ty Services 2.137.7! 2 385 3.186.31 3.375 4.500.00 2.7M.06 ü.4701 n
Repa¡r & Ma¡nlenance 274 4.69r.5: 5.229 4.000.00
M¡scellar¡eous 2.124.7( '1415.71 00( o.ot 000 000 o tô
MÞqsElEus - I tatntnq 0 320.0c .9{ 30_o{ 500.00 235.00 47 3 000.00

176.51 42.2a 0 't4g-1€ 000 39.93 o 100.00
2.707.7( 0 0.00 oo0 0.00 o

30 q¿6 6J 3.259.8i n ofì 550 00
Law Ef¡forcemsnt 001-521{0{0{0 371 ¿3¡) aoa qt 417 -2Á1. 413,321.12 475.360-l 372,169.17 78 ,320.00

13.657.4r 15,719.* 16.026.6r 608.2(
27o A1

't9.375.00 42.&A9/. 7Feßonnet õene¡tls _ 3.491.5¡ 4,W,s 4.441-2t 3.1l).00 A9 01

ùupPil€ - uperaung _ 1.819.13 1.925_5f 8.726.5t 1-920-31 2,000.00 477-',tg æ"Á 2.900.00
1.238.7a 'l-276-5! 1,000-00

0.00
3 000 00

FEMA Grant Exomd¡tu¡ês ooo 44.792.3f 2 722 o.o(
Profess¡mlSery¡6 aa2 661.1( 2-743. 4.130.7r

o-c ooc
Communications 12-7! l1 579.47 o 0.00 0.00?

80.o( 0.0c 0.00
420.O( 42 4roooÏ 42ooo Ï 350.O0 83 420.O0

2 417 5 5,600.001 3;96000T 3.997.45 100 r.600.00
I 584 32.9401 3

rBCpa¡r & Ma¡ntenance 1722.æl 1 Aal tt l tat7 rtoqsoal q onô ôô a a<a ao Q ÀâOI.

1 l/19/2010 - 5:02 PM Page 4 oÍ 21



CURRENT EXPENSE FUND BUDGET.2011

2oloActualto I %OF

1111912010 - 5:02 PM
Page 5 of 21



PARK & CEMETERY FUND BUDGET .2011

11t1912O10 - 5:02 PM Pege 6 of 21



PARK & CEMETERY FUND BUDGET .2011

2007AcruAL I zooSAcruAL I zoosnctu¡l

EMETERYEXPENSES I I 1s3¡02.s2

1111912O10 - 5:02 PM
Page 7 of 21



STREET FUND BUDGET .2011

DESCRIPTION Account Number 2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL 2OO8 ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2010 Actual to

10t31t2010
%oF

BUDGETED 2O1I BUDGET

Beg¡nnins Net Cash 102-308{0{0-00 171.421-14 180,926.56 1 17.096.01 95.524.48 60,000.00 Æ.474.44 80.79o/o 65,000.00
Beg¡nn¡ng lnvestments 102-308-10{0-00 160,000.00 160,000.00 164.143.46 161.702. 160,000.00 163.278.4e 102.O50/, 165,000.00

Éegrnnrng |-uno Ëtalance _ 331.421-14 340,926.56 2E1,239.47 257.226. 220,000.00 211.752.9A 96.25c,/ 230,000.00

Real & Personal Property Taxes 102-31 l-10-00-00 20,160.15 21,423.05 21,710.59 11,154..79 10.850.00 6.932.50 63.89c,/, 11,280.00

Street ö Curb Perm¡ts 102-32240{/0{,0 0 0.00 100.0c 338.0C 100.00 318.00 250.00
Stete Grânts 1 02-334-03-80-00 0 ô,587.00 18.751.16 53,922.67 375,000.00 104.002.83 27.73 000
Motor Veh¡cle Fuel Tax 102-336-00-87{0 34.282.20 7,314.92 35.603.60 33.828.40 38,000.00 27.892.24 73 409 32,500.00
AhITIA WSDOT 102-339-224240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 269,953.73 o.ooo/,

Total lntefoovmtl Revenue 34.2A2-20 63,901.92 u,45,.76 88.089.07 4r3,100.00 402,166.80 97.35c/,

tnvestment tilefes¡ 1UZ-3b1-',I0{J0{0 6,177.68 5,669.68 3,463.76 961.69 1 000 0o 472.O4 47-200/, 55Cr OO
Other M¡scellaneous Revenue 102-369-9040{0 0.00 0.00 210.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oool 000

lo¡al Mrsceltaneous Kevenues 6,177.æ 5-669_68 3.673.99 961-69 1,000.00 472.M 47.200/, 550 00

Non-Kevenues 102.3E9-{¡0-00-00 0.00 2.007-51 I,165.91 9.739.57 0.00 22.90 0.00

otel Revenue lno Beoin Belì 6n Â2n nî 93,002.16 61,005.25 109,945.12 424,950.00 409,594.24 96.39% ¡¡4,580.00

TOTAL STREET FUND
REVENUES 392.041.17 433,92E.12 362,244.72 367,171.67 644,950.00 621,347.14 96.34% 274.5E0.00

1111912010 - 5:02 PM Page 8 of21



STREET FUND BUDGET -2011

DESCRIPTION Account Number 2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL 2OO8 ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2010 Actual to

1013112010
%oF

BUDGETED 2O1I BUDGE]

Enorng Ne[ uasn 180,926.56 119,537.40 95.607.08 48,474.44 4.765.00 77.1 1618.19o/t 15.410-00
_ Endtng lnvestments _ 160.000.00 160,000 00 161.619.47 163.278.4 160,000.00 165 103.13% l¡.n nnn nn
F¡orlslclslSEnce 340.926.56 279.537 -40 257,226.55 211.752.90 164,765.00 242.106.8 1Á6-l¡¿ct 155.410.00

ü 7.702.45 33,972.56 15,254.31 24.730.O2 23.275.00 18.999.48 81.63% 43.100.00
2.836.50 11.063.17 7,896.s9 12.O29.61 1,100.00 9.644.35 86.8901 23.200.0O

15.299.47 10,654.59 12,571.23 9.341.22 12,000.00 4.488.06 37.400h 9.000.00
0.00 0.00 000 0 1.350.00 45.13 0.00% 700.00

1.774.59 2,613.56 4.806.59 4,890.99 3 UUU.OO 3.74 124.78o/o q 5nn nô
Pfoless¡onal Serv¡ces 8,103.07 10,952.01 15.709.46 7,554.66 7.500.00 3,220.65 42.94o/" 8.000.o0

500.00 555.41 183-61 246.88 300.0 241.44 80.480/, 500.00
r ravet 1't8.43 179.00 455.90 540.65 0.00 63.00 o.ooo/" 250.00

AOverusrng 0.00 301 7.12 32.50 0.00 63.18 0-0001 250.00
0.00 256 389.95 3.O48.4 1,000.00 208 96 20.900,/,

lnsurance 3.523.00 5,138.00 5.300.00 3,960.00 3.997.45 100.95% 2.170.00vtx[y ùetvtces 3,206.90 4,227.59 49 6,200.00 4.025.70 64.9301 6 snn on
Keparf ü Ma¡ntenance 7,371.24 12.342.56 13 13,000.00 940 06 7 -230/.1 13.000.00

52E.9it 125.00 11 500.00 111.0 500.00
___t4!ìggMEgl -_]lg!!!ns_ _ U.UU 0.00 117.OO 0.00 000 250.00

tsx¡efnal laxes 0.00 55.73 9.27 000 64.77 ?5ñ ¡ñ
Cap¡tal Outlay - Other lmp. _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
vcPrEr vuuay - vuret ttr¡P.-ñqs UUU 25.O00.O0 000 27.863.67 20,000.00 2,659.14 1330%l ooo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 000 oo0
uaprrar uuuay - EqllPlnent 150.00 38,330.68 0.00 5.412.82 2,000.00 000 7 000 00
AKI(A 5¡dewalk Project 102-595-61S3{0 0-00 0.00 25,854.53 35_393. 375,000.00 326.724.65 nno

r0n-ExPenotIures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

lotal Expenditures (No End Ball 51,114.61 154,391.32 79,163.64 120,025.39 480.185.00 379.240.28 78-980¿l 11q t7î

rOTAL STREET FUND

=XPENSES 392,041.17 433,928.72 336,390.19 331,778.29 644.950-00 621.347.14 96.34% 274,580.00

1111912010 - 5:O2 PM Pageg of21



LIGHT & POWER FUND BUDGET .2011

Sales of Junk Mater¡al

OTAL LIGHT & POWER

1111912010 - 5i02 PM Page 10 of 21



LIGHT & POWER FUND BUDGET .2011

2OO6ACTUAL I 2OOTACTUAL

Miscellaneous - Dues

579.33

2,123,03/.07

1111912010 - 5:02 PM Page 11 ot 21



DESCR¡PT¡ON I AccountNumber

GARBAGE FUND BUDGET .2011

2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL 2OO8 ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2010 Ac¡ual to

10t3112010
%oF

BUDGETED 2011 BUDGET

_ -2,3Q_5.6!12 500 0n
2,799.27 L9!þ12

z!3_0!.8_7
I 5,106.59

13 186 65 __ _1t90!49
_.zpqo.0q

16,122.70
7.224.5A

124.02Yt
103.210/(

_40.00-.0:0q
7.000.00

7.000.00 _Llgg:si

-ao-?g6'q?Fée_- a $e¡ylgq q¡qfee

¿rt ¿¿. 20,000.00

- --244,000.00

23,U7.2A 116.74%

76.s8%
199,986.74

4E3.0E

219,966.51 226,811.93 240,059.25 186,E64.14

lnYestment lnleresr
530 57 270.86

_ _ ___ 69.23

---- 0.o0

50.00 20.74 41.ß% 50-oo
Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00

-- --000
0.00 26.16 ooo

t!9{¡:R9y9nu_e9

!õra_1 ¡evenue ¡t_g_eigfit ÞO-

5,569.87 105.00 000 0.00 ____. _ 0.00%

86.14%
200,469.82 226.086.Ss 2)7 ÊÊ,,1

___$6,qq4.EC

rOTAL GARBAGE FUND
REVENUES 220.275.47 235,886.22 242,768.41 260,530.10 264,050.00 210.232.16 79.62c/t 269,050.00

t-:___-__ _2_fgs.?-r 13,193.12 14,237.95 10.795.00 43 106 5ß
12,500.00 7,000.001- r¿B-gaozl

7,103.50
20,296.62

7,106.95 7,000.00 7,000.00 100.00% 7 000 00
50,106.58

1,557.28
322.80

281.58% 46,5'?0.00

_---__¡.sgo¡¡q
â5n nn

2,377.98 - --. a¿!lu:4
922ß8

19.42

r,vö4.52
588.4f

1,550.00
450.00

1OO.47o/o

71.730/"
D. fÂêci^ñâl Q^.,,i^^^

o lìa 300 00 34.2',1 11 -400/"
--Cbãmun¡cat¡oñs -
- 

ærsq9['9- -Rent - Citv Hell

rÕJ, I 19ö,U1/.98 205,392.92 221,346.33 233.200.0C 152,637.24 65.45% 210 000.00

qgq 000 0.00 0.00
150.00

0.00

0.00% 000

1,536.78
_- _tlgJ¿q

-_ 0.00
83.33%
o.o0%

180.00
ooo

12,U19.59 10,641.14 4,534.59
889.46

50 380/. 8,s00.00
tv/0!

0.00 0.0c 0.00 o.ooot o

0.00% 000
!9nl4P9!g!!_qç9 0.001 __3,822.62 0.00 0.00

220,275.47

IOTAL GARBAGE FUND
:XPENSES 235,886.22 242,768.41 260,530.10 2ô4,050.00 210,232.16 79.62yc 269,050.00

1111912010 - 5:02 PM
Page 12 o't 21



WATER FUND BUDGET .2011

DESCR¡PTION Account Number 2OO5 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL 2OOE ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2010 Actual to

1U31t2010
%oF

BUDGETED 2011 BUDGET

97,357.16
75,000.00

35,000.00
75 000 noB_eginnjlg lnve gt¡r¡ent 75,000.00 77,996.32 75,815.94 75.000.00 76 979.37 102 640/"

qes4ry¡glq{¡g_8,_qla!99 172,357.16 213,375.67 148,155.10 73,343.E9 7s,000.00 31,491.41 41.99% 110.000.00

úãieisared 230,1 14.05 225,159.51 238,859.34 282.653.56 335 000.00 263 691 CO 7A 7,tot^ 1q.Ã

9!h_e_fçhel9e-qrql.âJe_q_!.oln/aì9f 7.132.73 12,522.45 5,397.75 2,891.88 000 ? 3¿A 8q 0_00% 1 ô00 no
New watef 17,625.00 2't,450.OO 25.344.00 12 804-00 44 000 00 75 nO tq a¡o,/^

I9!a_Lq¡e{9er!o{ 9elqeq 2*,A71.78 259,131.96 269,601.09 298,349.¡t4 379,000.00 278.213.73 73-41c/" 343 ¿OO OO

Eu.Í_?! 9elf el_qp$e|It L=o_e{r 0.00 0.00 0.00 334,000.00 120.345.17 36-03% 6¿ OOO OO

4,232.29 2,556.38lnvestment lnteres¡ 4,211.59 638.52 500.00 348.39 69.68% 400 00
ul-,rL) 9ö{,1 Prymen¡s 9,651.11 9,390.58 10,066.74 9,950.40 9,000.00 9.824.48 109.16% 9.500.00

0.00 0.00
13,622.A7

- _191=7!
12,790.82

0.00 0.00 0-00 0.00% 50.00
13,462.70 10,588.92 9,500.00 10.172.A7 107.O,l0,/" q s50 00

0.00 34E.69 523.00 7.083.¿6 ooo L¡ )A

273,103.52 282.914.9126E,734.4E

rOTAL WATER FUND
REVENUES 441,091.64 4E6,479.19 431,070.01 369,365.71 797,500.00 440,356.42 55.22% 527,450.00

1111912010 - 5:02 PM Page 13 of 21



r wAt tsr( FYND BUDGEI - 2011

DESCRIPTION Account Number 2006ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL 2OO8 ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2010 Actual to %oF

BUDGETED 2011 BUDGET

49,252.65
t_=__
l __ __tot so"¿

| 1UU.UU%
I - 

-;^...;
l- - .,lg'9149

1 30 075 6?

1,002.

0.00

.._ 228.52
5,138.00

-q-83_1€1
1,189.92

166.05
1,892.00

_ _o-qq
1qpqg.2z

0.00

_ 15t,sl9l8
___ 59,795.79
__ Jg,szto!?_
___J?æq

__1;79127
- ._ 10,9852_l

_-9!L87
0.00

1q5_Þ.11
1,929.10

222.06

__._ 5,600.00

- l92o!s2

---99.9Øe82.270/"
Personnel tsenef¡ts
S"oorøì -ö^.ãi^. ' 45,770.34 ___5s-229¡4 65,550.00

_ t¿v,ag,LG
53,931.02

9_cPplle_si!ÍÞe -
Ê¡ ¡al

0.00 000 150.00 44.54 2 ft70,/^
t-- ----_1..__
I Profecsinnal S - r o,g-g¿.ei

_q.q0
600.00

_ 1{.Aq
300.00

000

3,4lJ0.12
12.969.92

2,000.00 951.80 47.590/"

&g!e_s¡tq!e!.seryqeq--_ryçp
_ q.oJgqsql¡¡|s q{ytçe:-_!q9e!

Communications
-ïra"eT

18,600.00 5,803.90 31.2oo/o. _!aya14
_.-_q.00-

- __ 1q941

0.00
5.900.00

0.00
3,227.15

__ ___ 0.00%
o.oo%

- _ ?,6qq.0q
_=_ 500.00

200.00

10311 11.97% 2,000.00

4.d!pr¡¡1lt
Ren¡4 / L..çase._Eq"¡pTçlt _
lnsurance

234.O4
(r.(r0 0.OOo/o 1.000.00

62.O4 31.02% 500 ôo
544.40 54.440/. 1,000.00

5,320.00
9,123.4{ì9,687.41 2.884.74 tt 1Qo/^

Miscellanen¡ re - Parmitc
1.346.11 r,000.00 o.oo% 10 000 fro

Mi*ellancnr rq r,500.00 2,22Q.10 88.80% 2 500 00

!4Ege_!!4¡ç_or::f Lqlitg
External Taxes

_ 
-3,1qQ.qq_11 t1^ aR

_ 613.9s _l_- _ _ 500.001 11 1.00
-224Vol 500.00

40.00 4.W%l 2,000.00
Cap¡tal OuUay - Bu¡ld¡na

tJ¿Y¿.+t 10,000.001 't 1,399.81 11!oo%l 12 000 00
000Caoilal Outlav - Other lmo 0.00 0.00%l

--q"p,þL¡_!q1y_€sqp,n9,ìl)eht Seruiea
-i 2,001.30

1 1,979.51

t t p¿¿.zJ
2,213.OO

11,979.52

426.53

b4,339.U1
4,225.28

3s,958.61
56,140.98

10.770/.1

107.%%l
7ö.ooo.oõ I
ro zso nn I

11,979.51 1 1,979.51 6q¿%l 36.610.00

-l 0.00 0.00 - oo0%l o.oo I

TOTAL WATER FUND
EXPENSES 441.091.64 486,479.19 431,070.01 389,365.71 797.500.00 440,356.42 55.220/a 527,450.00

1111912010 - 5:02 PM
Page 14 ot 21



11119t201O - 5:02 PM Page 15 of21



WASTEWATER FUND BUDGET -2011

DESCRIPTION Account Number 2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL 2OOE ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2010 Actual to

10t3112010
%oF

BUDGETED 2011 BUDGET

-_ - .l,gqz¡.-
62.500.00

137,615.61 - --iùslL2l
1 13,360.80

55,66s.00
1 13,000.00

_1gi,6gt.0g

141 ,487.80
1 13,000.00
2g.4A7.AO

254.1801
100.00%

1 10,180.00
1 1 3,000.00

=q41rreq.g.Wes"l 
-

Pefsonnel Benef¡ts
1 50,550.95

150.EE% 223.180.00

79,570.90

4þs3.52
398.95

,5UU.92 213,275.O0 1E3,162.99 R5 ÂÂ,0¿ 1 64.900.00
3,684.83 ,350.00 81.90

Jv,occ.4Þ 2't,4ö1.ö1 26,871.15 30,000.00 7,439-14 30 onn on
l- U.UU 91 1.38 3,500.00 370.27 3 5ôO nn

J¿O,JO
28,166.77

_ _!r/gujJ'¡_
23,578.11

_._1.{-ö3.45
22,223.50

0-00

- _- __qgq
12!?,or

- Þ-e.@_
0.00
0.00

727.85

. _ 5,138.00

_ _ 3-9,9q1.!q
4.383.27

- 
-'_ 

784.12
19.298.64

1,200.00
30 0oo oo

1,059.75
10,336.71

I - - 
e8,s1%

l--_ -- g4.46"/,
| :'-:L-
¡ Lesalt--

YU¡ IO U.UU

000
ono 0.00

1.860.94 F-- --o.qoZ0.00%__- __ 0.00

__q,e_q¿gs
86.00
0.00
0.00

s,900.00
_¿_0!cg_9T¡avel 9,600.00

500.00
5,829.44

0.00
I 6o.t2v"
I o.ooz

1,000.00
500.00

énl -
:YY:-YY-

0.00 0.00
_._.__ 500.00

000
62.05
nnn - - _1?.!:t%

_. 0.00%
83.33%

500.00
0.00

720.00
720.OO I

.3pas,aq I

778.25
2,818.00

720.OO
5 600 n0

720.OO 600.00

-tvtiscelta-neõri- Þeìm¡i" e-eÃã"

__4,os7.q
3,953.32

38,909.99 48 000 00 32,655.76 68-03% ¿5 f]00 ôn
5,318.21 8,000.00 727.67 9.100/. I OOO OO

v.vu
1,726.52
2,451.64

3,846.87
1,049.38

u00 629.90 500.00 111.00 22.200/, 500.00

_ !4!scelanequs_- Trai¡i¡l
Extemal Taxes- c-a-"¡rã cl.il""- c,,iri¡^^ -- - '

4,þ3þ.ZU
318.00

2,500.00
2 00n oô

__2-926
160 00

90.61olo - ?,5q0.q0
t,ööt.t9 |_-^ 

^: T
10,631.98

42538

1 1,943.65 12.000.00 9,560.69 79.67% 12.000_00

-c¡pltal9'4þJ : qg¡çr lrp, 0.00%
0.00%

_ --_ -a4q
0.000.00

_ _(12.291Q0)
0.00 0.00

0.00
47,417.23

0.00
30,836.84
qÂ ,n6 0R

9-æ¡taLQ!!ey -
6 rì2? 97 6.98% 7,500.00

22,O00.00

_qg¡-pwq l

U UUY|

u00

000

0.00

146,400.00

000

168 400 00

0.00 0.00%

o.qq 
I

fotal Froen¡lirrr¡ac
12z.,0OO.00 72.4s%l 168.400.00

585,177.srurr9u.99 | f*,oJJ., I b15,101.20 669,33s.00 495,582.50 74.06%l 599,320.00

TOTAL WASTEWATER FUND
EXPENSES 1,020,288.02 734,809.32 795.662.48 E85,644.21 83E,000.00 750,170.30 89.52% 822.500.00

1'll19l2O'lO - 5:02 PM Page16of21



sToRrytwATER FUND BUDGET -2011

DESCRIPTION Account Number 2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL zOOE ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2010 Actual to

1U31t2010
%oF

BUDGETED 2011 BUDGE'I

_ qggi{¡ [qr cgsh 50.369.9s 50,778.04 49,475.80 55,620.86 95,000.00 91,235.80 96 040/, ¿A OnO nn

lpg4liqS Fund B_-alanc_e_

rotar E_trajges ¡äi s_"¡vic_q!

t{e¡v_Stòim Co41¡ecr¡gqs. 
_

qwl¡¡!¡¡1oçeedê 
.

[i¡scet]tåneoüè Rñenue 
-

U.UU 0.00 0.00 000 000 n ôrìo/.
5U,309.95 50,77A.04 49,475.80 55.620.86 95 000 l)0

34,930.04

0.00

34,889.79 36,425.30 39,600.90 38,000.00 30.421.36 80_060¿ ?Ê

000 0.00 0.00 000 1,100.002.152.00 _ __q49%

0.00%
0.00 0.00 37,500.00 5,000.00

-- ooo

0.00 5 000 00

0.00 0.00 78.47 7,596.00 0.00 0.00% _ _0 00

ÌOTAL STORM WATER
REVENUES 85,300.59 85,667.E3 85-979-57 140,317.76 138,000.00 123,809.16 89.720/, 89,000.00

-qîqrllt!ÀiAil¡ - 83,661.9C
ooa

277.72% 19,800.00
0.00

0.00
55,620.E6

0.00 0.00
49,475.E0

18,431.28

91,235.ü0 _ _3!¡?94! E3,661.90 277.72% 19,E00.00

_--::_=-.--J-:-

_ Persg¡¡elQqne.!_ls
¿v,taz.1u 1ö,18t.40 20,240.07 22.025.00 16.107.7( 7? 1ao/^

8,655.61 9,462.29 7,728.14 9.613.71 10 250.00 An5 78.630/o

52.54%
9,s00.00
2.000.00919.50

0.00
__ 1,519.11

0.00
3,000.00 1,576.1_ _ _9.0._0

3.922.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
Prnfe<cinn¡l Qa¡.i¡oc 3UU.UU 00( 0.00% 300.00

Communications
0.00

4,vYA.tZ 12,tiE4.60
0.00

13.200.00 494.13 3.7 4o/o 15,000.00
öu0.00 0.00 0.00% 300 00

444.29 474.82 526.95
0.00

480.41 500 00 476.O5 95.210/" 500 0n
U.UU 000 ooo 0.00 o oôo¿

0.00 000 0.00 3,051.99 4s,000.0c 11,178.72 24.84% 3.000.00
____ 0.00%

o nno/^
7,500.00

10.000.00
0.00 _ _0.q0 000 10,000.00 2,255.O2

TOTAL STORM WATER
EXPENSES E5,300.59 E5,667.83 E5,979.57 140.317.76 138.000.00 123,809.16 89.720/o

f
89,000.00

1'111912010 - 5:02 PM Page 17 of 21



AMBUTANCE FUND BUDGET .2011

DESCR¡PTION Account Number 2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL zOOE ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2010 Actual to

10t3112010
%oF

BUDGETED
H

2011 BUDGE

000
000

q.0!

_- __ 0.00
_oþ__ _ _o.qq

___l¿9t¿1
0.00

3,000.0c
0.0r

__ _2,527.27_
0.00

_ -_ -!.092:o oo0/"

T^.âr 
^L^-^^^ 

¡^- --,

YjYU

__ _- r,g_0

U.UU 0.00 328321 3,000.0c ___,_z,sn2a 0.00% 6,000.00

000

000

31,5E9.E4

--. _ t_s-qss,sg

58,302.00 47,000.00 53,699.95 114.26% 65.000.00

1r.5ru.gg 0.00 __ 0.00_ 0.00% 000

TOTAL AMBULANCE
REVENUES 0:00 0.00 79 oRq 2r 50,000.00 56,227.22 112.450/" 71,000.00

Professional Services

_ sCpg¡"1.
External Taxes

-_.-.-
-, _3.233.21

__ _q!.0
3,2_83.2J-

__aq¡q
_-!g?.82,

11,12t:9j¿-
0.00

-o.oo

6,366.76 497.40yc 6 840 002.527.27
- _._ 1,280.00

__ _ __Oiq!
____!e9949

UUU
2527 27

000
q¡qg,zq --- -_9.09?q497.40%

__ __-_!.0q
_ _6.94! q0_

500.00
185.00190.7ô

60,871.10
160.00

48.000.00

414.U4

___ __ 87.09
4477âq'

__81.1yo_
54.43%

U.UU

0.00

q.qq

- 
Q.oq

- ____sqo_

_ttqaa!g-

50 00 0.00
582.41

0.00% 0.00

_- _- q,9!qaq
['!gLu!rd!_o_1ÞEgpeq

0.00 õoo 0.00%

rOTAL AMBULANCE
EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 46,589.84 79,085.21 50,000.00 56.227.22 112.450/. 71.000-00

111'tgl201Ù - 5:02 PM
Page 18 of21



REAL ESTATE EXCTSE TAX (REET) FUND BUDGET -2010

DESCRIPTION 2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL zOOE ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL 2O1O BUDGET
2009 Actual to

10131t2010
%oF

BUDGETED 2O1O BUDGET

0.00
-q-0-0

_ - _qaq

195,587.54
0.00

120,000.0[ 113,415.97 94.510/. 120 0oo no
U.UU 0.0c 000 000

U.UU o.00 195,587.54 lro oofì nf 113,415.97 94.51c/c 120,000.00

I¡ançfçt f ryq9glrg{rr Þlpe4qq u.uu 0.00 177,791.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.ooe/. ooo

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00

Total lnvest¡nent lnterest u.uu o.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 494.E9 ooo

zc EÃçt5c I 4 0.00 0.00 17,795.93 fi,72A.43 10,000.00 7.536_87 75.37v" lo ooo oo

TOTAL REET REVENUES 0.00 0.00 195.5E7.54 207,315.97 130,000.00 121,447.73 93.42o/o 130.000.00

1 95,587.54uuu 0.00 1'.t3,415.97 77,300.0c 121,447 .73 157.11o/o 70.300.00
U,UU uu0 0.00 0.00 000 ooo

u.uu 0.00 195,587.54 113,415.97 77,300.00 121,447.73 157.11c/" 70_300-oo

IIe¡9I_çr- lClglk 4 ceqqlery 0.00 0.00 0.00 93,900.00 52,700.00 0.00 o ooc¿ 59.700_oo

TOTAL REET EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 195,587.54 207,315.97 130,000.00 121,447.73 93.420/, 130.000.00

1111912O1O - 5:02 PM Page 19 of 21



FIRE MITIGATION FUND BUDGET.2OlO

DESCRIPTION 2006 ACTUAL 2OO7 ACTUAL zOOE ACTUAL 2OO9 ACTUAL
2010 Actual to

9/30/2010
%oF

BUDGETED

eqjin ruër cash -

e

f rqns-Íb f igq Cürr_entE:pen ge

Oe._"etôpq¡çnt¡9es 
_ _- .__ .

0.00
0.000.00

0.00

__ - _ _u.url
0.00

78,874.70 79,000.00 78,874.70 99.840/" 7q non nn
000 0.00 onn 0.00% 000

7E,874.70

0.00

0.00

79,000.00 7a,a74.70 99.E4%

0.00%

0.00%

79,000.00

u.00_- 
--

0.00

U.UU

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

___ _0.00

TOTAL FIRE MITIGATION
REVENUES. 0.00 0.00 78,874-70 78,874.70 79,000.00 78,874.70 99.84% 79,000.00

__ e¡9!f9 N_el Caslr_ _

Ieqrq qo_,c y{tq$ FIPe¡¡ç

78,874.70
0.00

78,874.70

_- _ _79,qq.0.qq

- _g-0!
79.000.00

78ß74.70 59,000.00
0.00

_ _13ß7!,ry
0.00

133.69%
0.00%

__ 78,874.79 59,000.00 78,874.70 133.69%

0.00 õoo0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00%

TOTAL FIRE MITIGATION
EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 78,874.70 78,874.70 79,000.00 78.874-70 99.840/" 79,000.00

1111912010 - 5:02 PM Page 20 ol 21



Requested 2011 Budget - capitat outlay by Fund (Revised 1ot22t1o)

1111912010 - 5:02 PM Page 21 of 21



Attachmentß4"

2011 Salarv Schedule

* Includes Longevity Percentage based on at least five years of service to the City
** Includes Longevity Percentage as shown above; reflects 20 hour work week

Life Insurance



G.-¡- & O"b.'rne, I'...
CONSULTING ENGINEEFS

November 29,2010

Mr. Nick Bird, P.E.
City of McCleary
100 South Third Street
McCleary, Washington 98557

SUBJECT: PROGRESS ESTTMATE NO. 1, RESERVOIR REPAINTING PROJECT
CITY OF MCCLEARY, GRAYS HARBOR COI.INTY, WASHINGTON
G&O #09293

Dea¡ Mr. Bird:

We have enclosed two copies of Progress Estimate No. I and the Contractor's
Application for Payment for this project. Also enclosed is a summary of the work
performed to date. The total amount now due the contractor and the amount to be
deposited in the retainage account are ¿rs follows:

Amount to be Deposited in
Amount Now Due Retainage Accoünt Total Retainaee Amount

$44,585.84 52,155.99 $2,155.99

Please call the undersigned if you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

Mr. Don Shields, Shields Painting Corporation
Ms. Debbie Harper, USDA Rural Development
Mr. David Dunnell, USDA Rural Development

2102Carriage DriveSW, Building l, Suite 102 Olympia, Washington 98502 (g601292-7481 Fax (360) 292-7517

@ Printed on reoycled paper



ro (ownãrf@i

Reservoir

ntractor' ication For
Appliceuõîiìiì

- a{-t
Gray anONo.:

Aee¡_¡cnno-NERÞmÈñi
EngineGE

Order Suinmary

AM.UNT DUE THrs App,-rcÁrrôN 
--' "rtsrredtronr..'.... $

.BAr-AN.E 
ro 

'n,.r, ".l!ilik; ............... $
(Total Earned to Daie on progress 

Estimate - Llne 6 + Llne 7c)).. g

J /5s.? ?

NETCHANGE BY
CHANGE ORDERS

8.

9.

10-

11.

Payment of;

is recommended by:

Payment of:

rs approved by:

Approved by:

(Line l0 or other _ attach explanation of other amount)

The City of McCteary

(Owner)

(Date)

(column F on progress Estimarar. .:,--- :- , ,l--l-
RETATNAGE: 

"onr,.",o.tttmate) 

+ sales Tax"".-. .. $ _- 4{¿, U/, 13

¡,;¡3:¡¡, -c,e, 
z.o rz.oæ ra I r,.*t rrno¡ng Rg";il;;;Ëd

(Date)



CITYOF MCCLEARY
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY
WASHINGTON

PROJECT:

CITY OF MCCLEARY
RESERVOIR REPATNTING PROJECT
G&O#09293

DESCRJPTION

SCHEDULE A IBASE BIDI¡
MOBILIZATION
SURFACE PREPERATION FOR
5OO,OOO GALLON RESERVOIR
INTERIOR PAINTING FOR 5OO,OOO

GALLON RESERVOIR
DEHT,'MIDIFCIATION AND HEAT
REMOVAL OF MILL SCALE
MINORCHANCES

SCHEDULE B IADDITIVD:
MOBILIZATION
SURFACE PREPERATION FOR
I5O,OOO GALLON RESERVOIR
INTERIOR PAINTINC FOR I5O,O()O

GALLON RESERVOIR
DEHUMIDIFCIATION AND HEAT
REMOVAL OF MILL SCALE
MINORCHANCES

PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. I
November 22,2010

UNIT LTNIT PzuCE

PROGRESS ESTIMATE PEzuOD
November 15,2010 TO November 30, 2010

CONTRACTOR:
SHIELDS PAINTING CORPORATION
15025 SE MONNER ROAD
HAPPY VALLEY, OR 97086

$6.250,I
2

4

5

6

50o/o

0%

0o/o

33o/o

0%

0%

0%

0o/o

33%
0%

0%

rLs
lLs

7OO SF

lLs

33%
75%

0%

35%

lLs
ILS

300 sF
lLS

I

2

3

4

5

6

rLs

ILS

ILS

ILS

0%

0%
33%
0%

0%

5IYo

lO0o/o

$ 12,500.00

$58,000.00

$ r 4,8s0.00
$r 5,800.00

$700.00

$3,000.00

$6,500.00

$23,700.00

$7,000.00

$2y'o0.00
$300.00

$1,500.00

$3,250.00

$23,700.00

$6,250.00

$0.00

$0.00
$s,266.67

$0.00

$0.00

$3,250.00

$23,700.00

$2,333.10

$ 1,800.00

$0.00

$520.00

50o/o

l00o/o

33%
75%

0%

3S%

s0%

t00%

33%
75%
0o/o

35%

September 29, 2000 Page 1 of 3 Progr€s! Est I



PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. I
November 22r2010

CITY OF MCCLEARY
CRAYS HARBOR COUNTY
WASHINGTON

PROJECT:

CITY OF MCCLEARY
RESERVOIR REPAINTTNG PROJECT

G&O #09293

PROGRESS ESTIMATE PERIOD
November 15, 2010 TO November 30, 2010

CONTRACTOR:
SHIELDS PAINTING CORPORATION
15025 SE MONNERROAD
HAPPY VALLEY, OR 97086

PROJECT COSTS
AMOUNTTO AMOUNTTHIS

DATE PERIOD
TOTAL EARNEDTO DATE

SALES TAX

TOTAL WITH SALES TAX

LESS 5% RETAINED (BEFORETAX)

TOTAL EARNED TO DATE LESS RETAINAGE

CONTRACT AMOUNT (Incl. Sales Tax)

CONTRACT PERCENTAGE TO DATE

s43,119.77 543,n9.77

s3,622.06 $3.622.06

$147,695.00

30.190/0

$46,74 1.83

$2,1 55.99

$44,585.84

$46,74 r.83

s2,155.99

$44,s85.84TOTAL PAYMENT NOW DUE:

I HEREBY CERTIFY THE ABOVE ESTIMATE IS A TRUE AND CORRECT

September 29, 2000 Page 2 of 3 Pr€res3 Esl. Í



PROGRESS ESTIMATE NO. 1

November 22, 2010

CITY OF MCCLEARY
GRAYS HARBOR COTJNTY
WASHINGTON

PROJECT:

CTTY OF MCCLEARY
RESERVOIR REPAINTING PROJECT
G&O #09293

PROGRESS ESTIMATE PERIOD
November I 5, 2010 TO November 30, 20 l0

CONTRACTOR:
SHIELDS PAINTING CORPORATION
I5025 SE MONNER ROAD
HAPPY VALLEY, OR 97086

SUMMARY AND DISTRIBUTION OF PAYMENTS

PROGRESS ESTIMATE PERIOD
DATES

EARNEDPER TAX SALESTAX MATERIALSON TOTAL

November 15, 2010 TO November 30, 2010

PERIOD RTA,TE AMOUNT

943,t19.77 8.40o/o $3,622.06

RETAINAGE (5%) PAYMENT

$2, I 55.99 $44,s85.84$0.00)
J

4

TOTAL: $43,n9.77 93,622.06 $2,155.99 $44,s85.84

September 29, 2000 Page 3 of 3 Progr6s El I



Reservoir Repainting Project

Summary of Work Period November l5th to November 30th

Work for this period has consisted of mobilization of equipment and materials to the job
site, installation of temporary electrical service, and surface preparation and painting of
the 150,000 gallon reservoir. As of November 26,2010, the contractor has completed
surface preparation for the 150,000 gallon reservoir and painting through the intermediate
coat.

Description of Work

Overall, the interior of the tank appeared to be in good condition with only minor surface
irregularities visible after sandblasting. The zinc-based primer coat was applied directly
to the bare metal to provide cathodic corrosion protection. Following the primer coat, the
largest of the surface irregularities were filled with an epoxy filler to ensure a monolithic
coating. Afterpriming and filling, areas of surface irregularity including weld seams and
edges were given a stripe coat to provide for buildup of film thickness in critical areas.
An intermediate coat was applied subsequently to the entire interior surface. The tank
was left to cure over the Thanksgiving Holiday (November 25 to November 28) with the
dehumidification system running to ensure adequate curing conditions. Both of the
heaters were left off during this time since a slower cure on the intermediate coat will
provide better.,bonding to the finish coat. The finish coat is scheduled to be applied on
November 30th. Following application of the finish coat, the reservoir will be õured, with
heat, until a satisfactory cure is verified by the manufacturer's representative. After
veriftcation of curing and disinfection the reservoir will be returned to service and work
will begin on the 500,000 gallon reservoir.

Minor Change Items

Minor changes for this period totaled $520 (8 hours at $65/tr) and included removal of
standing water in the reservoir. The epoxy filler added after the primer coat is expected
to be a minor change item for the next payment period.



ORDINAÀICE NO.

AI{ ORDINA¡ICE ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR
THE CAI,E¡IDAR YEAR 2OLT A¡TD ESTABLISHING
SAIARIES

R E C I T À L S:

1. The Mayor and city councir have, with the aid of
the city staff, undertaken an extensive review of the

anticipated needs of the city for the year 2oLrr âs well_ as

the revenues avail_abl_e to f inance those needs.

2 - After the giving of arr necessary notices and

hording of al-l required hearings, the council and Mayor have

developed a budget which is believed to be balanced and to

adequately provide for the needs of the City.

3. It is the desire of the Mayor and Council to

adopt by reference a salary schedule for those emproyees not

covered under coll_ective bargaining agreements.

4 - Prior to the finarization of the 2011 budget, the

council- has adopt.ed and the Mayor has signed an ordinance

establishing the authorized. l-ever of taxation on real property

within the City.



5. After such a review, it has been determined that. the

best interests of the citizens and this city aïe served by the

adoption of a budget as set forth upon Attachment A.

6. The budget as set forth is balanced ín terms of

projected income and expenditures.

1. Through the adoption and approval_ of this

ordinance, it is the intention of the council- and Mayor to

adopt the budget under which the city wilr operate for 2orl.

NOhI, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOVüS BY THB

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY:

SECTION I: That chart of funds attached hereto as

Attachment A, being incorporated by this reference, showing

projected expenditures and income shall constitute and is hereby

adopted as the budget for the city of Mcc]eary for the year 2orl.

sECTroN rr: The compensation for employees and covered

officers or representatives of the City who compensation is not

established pursuant to an existing collective bargaining

agreement shall be as established in Attachment B.

SECTION III: A full and complete budget showing in

detail the revenues and expenditures anticipated and/or made

pursuant to the provisions of Section I of this Ordinance is on

file with the office of the crerk-Treasurer, city of Mccleary,

and shall be availabl-e to any interested citizen during the



ordinary business hours of the City. The Clerk-Treasurer shall

further take such steps as are necessary to distribute

information as to the budget to those governmental agencies, if

âoy, to which such information is to be provided.

SECTION IV: If any section, subsection, sentence,

clause r or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be

invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the

validity of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The

Council hereby decl-ares that it would have passed this Ordinance

and each section, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase

thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections,

subsections, sentences, clauses, ot phrases had been declared

j-nvalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason this

Ordinance should be decl-ared inval-id or unconstitutional, then

the original ordinance or ordinances shall be in full force and

effect.

SECTION V: This Ordinance shall take effect upon the

fifth day following date of publication.

PASSED THIS DAY OF DECBMBER, 20\0, by the

City Council of the City of McCleary, and signed in approval

day of December, 20L0.

CITY OF McCLEARY:

therewith this



D. GARY DBNT, Mayor

hIBNDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

STATE OF IVASHINGTON )

: SS.
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )

T, VüENDY COLLINS, bej_ng the duly appointed Clerk-
Treasurer of the city of Mccleary, do certify that r caused to
have published in a nehrspaper of general circulation in the City
of Mccleary a true and correct sunìmary of ordj-nance Number

and that said publication was done in the manner
required by law. r further certify that a true and correct
copy of the summary of Ordinance Number ¡ âs it was
published, is on fil-e in the appropriate records of the city of
McCleary.

VüENDY COLLINS

SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this
, 2010, by WENDY COLLINS.



NOTARY PUBL]C TN AND FOR THE STATE
WASHINGTON, Residing at:
My appointment expires:

OF



I TOTAL
L___

FUND TITLE VENUE URE
CURRENT EXPENSE s1.050.98s.00 $1,050,985.00
PARK & CEMETERY $153.840.00 $153.840.00
STREETS $274,580.00 $274.s80.00
LIGHT & PO\MER $3,259,790.00 $3,258,790.00
GARBAGE $269,050.00 $269.050.00
WATER $527,450.00 $s27,4s0.00
WASTEWATER s822,500.00 $822,500.00
STORMWATER $89,000.00 $89,000.00
AMBULANCE $71,000.00 $71,000.00
REET $130,000.00 $130,000.00
FIRE MITIGATION $79,000.00 $79,000.00

TOTAL 95.00 19s.00



1,1,/Ø5/2ØIØ Ø9:42 26Ø54i7-t2I

ORDTNA}ICE -A. L
TL/?OLO
D6/Ls

CITY oF McCLEARY
1(lO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTNGTON OgSSz

GLENN PAGE L3/25

ORDTNA¡ÎCE NO.

A}I ORDTNA¡TCE ADOPÍ ING MODIFTCÄTIONS INRELAI'fON To THE st!Àtt rìroRKs ROSTER; AMEIIÐIñCsEctroNs rr, IIr, & rv oF oRÐrNãN¿:E 6rr,-iacoDrE'rED rN CIIAPIER 2.69 MMc, pRovrDrNG'Eoi
SE1¡ER'A8ÎLITY,' AIi[Ð REPE,ALTNG NrVr ONOINÐ.ICE óRPORTTON THEÊEOF TNCONSTSTEÀTT WTIH ITS
PROVTSTONS.

R E C I T À ß S:

1. The city carrios forth various prcjects/ some of
which have rrenefitted from the abirity to move iorward in a more
expeditious manner.

2- since pri.o:: consideration of this matter, as was
true in 2002, the LegislaLure has adopted amendatory provisions
to the enabring iegisi.ation. Rchr 3g.04.1s5, expandj_ng the fiscal
scope auLhorized f or the smal"l worJçs roster approach and
implementing certain other proced.u¡al changes,

3. rt is the desire and intention of the city to
utilize the current provisions of the law allowing the creation
of a. smal"l_ works roster¡ äs weII as make provisloú for automatic
inclusion of any subsequent modification in lhe amount authorized.
for uti].ieat.ton under the smar_i works roster procedure r_a:_d out
in RCIrI 39.04.1S5 and the related sectÍons



IL,t ø5,t 2ØIø Ø9: 42 iÉØ943772I GLENN PÊGE 14¡25

Nohl/ IHEREFORE, BE rr oRDATNED AS Eot,tovls By IFIE crry
COUNCIL OF THE CTTY. oF McCLEARY:

SECTION I: Section ITn Ordinance 69g, and Section
2 .68 .020 MMC are each amendecl Lc¡ read. as follows;

The smar"J- works roster shar_r- be established. as
fol]-ows:

A- under such schedure as nray be estabtished by the
provisions of RCW 39.04. L55 r &s rro'f
existing or as ( (i+) ) tþev may hereafÈer be amended or succeeded,
the city sharr publish in e newspaper of general circur_ation a

notice of tha existence of the small works roster and soÌiciting
the names of contractors for such rcster. The Ci,ty shall add to
the small works roster those quatified contractors who respond to
the publlshed notice and recfirest to be incJ-uded on the roster;
PRovrrJED THAT, if by âction of the counci]., specializeci rosters
are authorized, then such publication may be for ,such speciarized
roster which sharl be maintained under the sâ.me procedural
reguirements ' Tn the inte¡val between pubtication of the notice
provideci by this section, centractors submitting an appropriate
written request and supporting documentation may be added to the
applicable roster .by action o¡ the DÍrector of public works.

B. In orCe¡ to be includeci on the rostero the
contractor shal_l supply information on a contractor qualif-i_uation
form to be deveroped by the pubr-ic works Director. The
contractor qualíficatíon form sharr incl_ude, ât a minimum. the

ORDTNA}TCE *A- 2
Lt/2OLO
DÇ/Le

CITY oF MccLEARy
_- -.1-90 souTH 3RD STREEÎ
MoCLEARY, WesHt¡¡ctor{ Csssz



11,¡'Ø5/ 2ØIØ Ø9i 42 36Ø94itl2l GLENI.] PAGE I5/25

name and address of the contractor/ the contrâctor,s úùashington
registrat-i-on number, the contractor,r s insurance cÒmpany¡ the
contractor's bonding company, the contractor,s area or areas cf
work, and such other information as may be reguj_red by raw or set
forth upan the form.

. c - ( 1) rn the event the Di_reccor of pubr"ic rlorks
determines, upon review of the qualification formn that in his or
her opinion the appricant is rar qualifled, that appJ_icant shall
be so notified in writing, statíng with ieasonabr_e specíficity
the bases for the Director of pubric lrjork,s decision.

(2) The Director shall arso haye the authority to
rêmove a contractor from the Roster for good câuse, incrud.ing
fairure of performance. The form and content of the nottfication
shal1 be of the same generar nä.ture as is sot forth in (1) .

(3) Any corrtractor whose application has been rejected
or who has been r@moved from the roster by action of the Dj_rector
shal-l have the right to request the council- review the decision
of the Direct'or of PubLic vrlorks. such request for review sharl
be filed with rhe clerk-Treasureï within rhirty (30¡ carendar
da1's from the date of the i"ror.ice of disguarif ication or
rejection- The decision of the counci_I shaÌl be flnar_

SECTION II: Section IfI, Ord.inance 69g and Section
2,6e.c30 ¡4r"rc shar-l be amended t,o read as folr_ows:

whenever'the city seeks tc construct any public work or.
improvements, the estimateci cosr, <-¡-[ wtrich, including costs of

ORDINÀIICE .A- 3
\L /2O1,Q
pel1e

CITY OF McCLEARy
, IOO SOUTH 3RD SIRË,ET
McCLEARY, WASl.ltNGTON ossrr



t1,i ø512øIØ Ø9: 42 36Ø943-t72J.

ORDINAT{CE .A. 4
t7/20to
ool.le

GLENN PÊGE T6,1 25

mâteriäl_, supplies, and equipment, is ( ( ) )

na greater than such amount as may be @
((ffier) ) authorized @ by the appricable
provisioqs".- of rarv, the small works roster may be utirized upon
approvai of the Council.

SECTION III: Sectj_on IV, Ordinance 69g and Section
2.68 '040 MMC are each amended. to read as forrows:

rn aJ-I situations other than those in whlch the
provisions of section v are utilized, the smarr- .works roster
shall be util_ized as foll_ows r

A- The city shar-l invite proposars from at reast five
(5) qualified contract-ors on the smarJ- works roster, rhe form of
the quotation to be received, whether telephoni-c, written, or
electronic, shall be establ.i. shec.l by t he Di_rector in the
invitâ'tion for quotations âs welJ as such other ite¡ns, including
cloFlng date and tirne, as the Director deems appropriat-e. Tn the
event the estimated cost of the project

i-a ¡'l l

then al-l- contractors upon the particuJ_ar roster sharr be given
notification of the request fcr. quoLa.uions: pRovrDED THÂT, th@
notification required 

_ 
by this sentence may be given by

pubrication in a regal newspaper of general circuJ_aÈion, by
mailecj notice , or by notifj_cation through facsimile or el-ectronic
means. The preserrce of the a-l_ternatiwe of publj_cation of such

CITY oF McCLEARY

*""/Êå*T'uJl'l'lR3{5n'11*,



),L,!Ø5Ì2ØIø Ø9i 42 36ø943T721

ORDINAI¡CE -A- 5
tt/2o].o
DG/Ie

CITY OF McCLEARy
rOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

MCCLÊARY, WASHINGTON 9S557

GLENN PÊGE L7T25

notice to the entire roster shal_1 not be deemed to c.reate a

requirernent that such pubrication be utirized..
As reguired by appricable raw, in the er¡ent that a

solicitatio'for quotatíor1s is r*ade to less than the entíre
roster. it shall be done in such a manner as to equitably
distribute the opportunity among the contraÇtors upori L¡e roster.
For purposes of this section the term "equitabry dj-stribute,,
sha1l mcan that it must be done in such a manner as lo not fävor
certain contractors over other contractors upon the same Iist who
perform similar work, aÌl as sot forth in RCW 39.04,r_55(z) (c).

B. At a minirnum" the invitation to submit
proposals/quotations shal_1 inclucie an estima-_e of the nature and
scope of the work to be performed and the materials and equípment
to be furnished.

C' l¡ühen awarding a contract for work uncler the smal]
works roster, the City shall award the contract to the contractor
submlrtlng rhe lowest responsible bid: PROVIDED" HOï\ïEVER, that
rhe city shali have the right under applicabte l^aw to reject any
or all- blds and to waíve procedural irreguiaritles.

SECTIQN IV: If any section, subsection, sentenÇe.
clause, or phrase ol Lhis ordinance is for any reason her_d to be

invaiici or unconstitutÍonaIn such decisíon shall- not affect the
varidity of fire remaining: portiorrs of brris ord.inairce. The
Councii hereby declares that ir. woulcí have passed this Ordinance
and each section, subsection/ 6entcnce" clause, and phrase



LL,tØ5.Ì'2øtØ 89: 42 36ø943Ìi2i.

with the

repealcd

taken in

fifth day

ORDTNA}TCE -A.- 6
LL/?OLO
DGl1e

CÍTY oF MoCLEARY
__ _ r!0 souTH 3RD STREET
MCCLEARY, WASHINGToN 98557

GLENN PÊGE ].8,/ 25

thereof, irrespectj-ve of the fact that any one or more sections,
subsections, sentences' ciauses, ar phräses had been declared
iniral-id or unÇonstitutional-, and, if for any reason this ordinance
shou.l-d be cieclared invalici or unconstitutional, then the originaj_
ordinance or ordinances shalr- be i' fuIl fo.rce and effect,

sEcrroN v: Any ordinance or portion thereof in conflicr
provisions of this. ordinance shar-r_ be and is hereby
or superseded,' pRovrDED THAT t .any action previousry
reliarrce thereon shal_l be not effected.
sEçTrQN vr; This orcrinance sharl take effect upon the
following date of publj-cation.
PASSED Ti{IS DAY OE NOVEMBER I ZALO, by rhe City

Councii- of the Cily of McCleary, and signed in approval therewith
this clay of 2010,

CITY OF McCLEARY:

ATTEST;

APPROVED AS TO FORM:



LL i ø5!2øLØ Ø9: 42 36Ø943772I GLENN PAGE 13/25

STATE OF V^IASHINGTON )' : ss.
GRA,YS HAREOR CAUNTY )

rl
Treasurer of
have pul:Iishe
of McÇ.l.Êary

and that said publireqffiæ--by J-aw. I fuirièr cerrof the stunmôry of Ordinancepublished, is on fite in the ap
McCleary.

SfcNED AND S?üORN to before me this day of, 2QL0, by [üendy CoJfhs,

ORDINA}ICE -A.
IL/2OLO
bG/Ie

NOTARY PL'BLIC
VTASHINGTON, R.esiding ar:
My appointment expiies:

. _çtJy oF MoCLEARy
__ 

, loo sourH sRo sraEer
McCLEARY¡ WASHINGTON 98567



IL,tØ512ØLØ ø9i 42 36Ø943i]2I GLENÑ PAGE 2Ø/25

RESOL¡UTION NO,

A REsoltt[roN RET,ATTNG To coMpETrrrvE
BrDDrNc; EsrABrrrsHrNe polrcrEs rN RELATTON
THEREITO; Àt{D .REPEiLLTNG BEsorJIrrroN 4ga Ar[Ð
Af.rJ orEER RESOLUTTONS rN coNE1trcr TEEREEVTTH,

R E c T T A IJ SI

i. The City operates pursuant, to the provisions of
R..c.w. 354, commonly known a.s the optional_ Municipal code. fn
adopting ti:e procedures and policies set forth be10w, it is the
intent of the city to compry with and utir_ize the discretionary
authcriiy provided by the provisions of RChr 3s.zz-352 reratirrg tc
the awardlng of contraccs under the srnall worl<s roster proëessr

made appiicable to .the City pursuant to RCVr] 35.40.200, äfld the
provislons of other appricable law, including Rcr/ü 39. 04. 155 (3) ,

âs nôw exi,sting or hereafter amenclod or succeeded.

2 - As a resuJ"t of legislation piaced inLo effect mosr
recently amended in Z0Og¿ the City may new/ as to the award of
contracts, whether in reiatíon to public works or otherwise,
exeruise greater flexibility as te those contrac.ts having a val-ue

of ress than $35, 00c, anc the ci+.y wíshes to exercise th¿t
flexibility,

RESOIJUTTON 'À. 1
LL/20L0
Do / )-ê

CITY OF MCCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STFEET

MCGLEARY, WASHINGToN 98557



n,¡Ø512ØIØ Ø9:42 36Ø943TT21 GLENN PAGE 2Ti25

3. By utiri zlng the flexibirity, the city wishes to
irrsure that the maximum steps that are reasonably necessary to
insure receiving t-he çrreatest val-ue for the citizens are carri-ed
forth and, in furtherance of this goal, the Council wishes to
est,ablish and adopt certain policies.

Noûû' THEREFORE, BE rr RESOLVED AS FoLLows By rHE cïTy
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF T"]ÖCI,EARY, THE MAÏOR CONCURRING:

sËcrroN r: rt shall be the generar poricy of t_he ci ty
that, in the acguisition of materiars, supplies, servicês, and
capi r'a r. items f or which bid procedures are to be forlowecl and
wh'i ch in the opiniorr of the city will cost less than $3_q,000,
cl'assified as being subject to urtilization of the limiLecl public
works contracting p{ocess, then the following procedr-rres shalJ
appfy unless by action of the clty Çouncil the decision is made

to utilize compeÈitive bidding as provided for in the subsequent
Section of this Resolution.

As to the acquisition of the items, services/ or
materials ha.ring an aniicÍpated purchase value of more than
$2,000 but ress than s35,000, the forrowi'g provisÍons shail.
appiy;

A. As to acquisi_tions

greater than ç2,000.00 but less than
procedure shall apply:

RESOI.UTTON -À- 2
t L/2o]-0
Da/La

having an estimated value

$ , l:he foÌlowing

ctTY OF McCLEARy
lOO SOUTH 3FD STREFÍ

McCLEARY, Wasl{tNGTON 98857



1,I!Ø5,t2U.Ø Ø3i 42 36ø943T121

greater than $

RESOLUTION .A-
11/2OLo
DQl1c

B. As to acquisitions having an estimated

GLENN PAGE 22!25

1 - The head of the Department for which the
acquisition is being made shalr contact no less than three
potential provisioners of the item, servicef or goods in quest.ion
requesting they provide to the city, either by telephone or in
wribingr euotations for the provision of the parLicurar purchase.
The responsible officiar shal-1 irrsure that each of the potencial
provisloners åre provided with the same specifications, including
the sPecific date and time l¡y which all- such quotations mnst be

roceived.

2 - upon receipt of the quotations upon the occurrence
of the crosing time and date, the responsibie of f icial shal.I
report the proposal-s received tr: the City Cou¡rci1 and tlre CounciÌ
shall at that time have the authority to authorize the purchase
or purçhases invotved.: pRovrDED that by action of the councir,
the Council may authorize the Mayor to make such decision and
authorize such purchase without reporting to the councir untir
the next Council Meetíng.

I Upon the making of the award, the sources
contacted, the quotations obLained. dûd the recommendation shall
þe recorced in writíng and be open to public inspecti_on and
available for telephone inquiry.

but less than S35,0û0.00

value

. the

CITY OF MoCLEARy
1OO SOUTH 3BD STREET

MoCLEARY, WASHTNGTON 98S57



LL!Ø5!2øIØ Ø9:42 36Ø943772r

shall

after

RESOITUTION -A- 4
LL/20].0
Dc/T¿

GLENN PAGE 23T25

provisions specif ied äbove shall be f urf i-r-red subj ect to the
foilowing aciditional requirements :

L Specifications of the anticipated purchase shall be

provldecl to the potential provisioners 1n writing and the requesÈ
for provision of a proposal sha1l also be made ín writing:
PROVTDED that such written confirmations may be made subsequent

to initial- contact by telephone

2, The rosponses .shall also be receir¡ed in wríting and

be maintained on file for a period of no less than one year
the date of the award..

3- compliance with such other requirements as may be

required by applicable state law for so]-icitatton and, awarc of
contracts within the classification of a limited pubJ-ic r,rorks

Cofrtract,

SËCtroN IÄ: The provisíons of this Resolution shall be

in the nature of a pol_icy est.ablished by the Cíty, but shail give
ríse to no cåuse of action in any party in the event ic is
determined by the city that a particular purchase should be macle

in a männer c-rther than established by thls ResoJ.ution or in the
event that any provision of this R.esolution is not carried fort_h.

$EE-rrcN rir: As to any purchase of suppríes, materiar,
or eguipment having a val-ue greaier than that set forth in RCtv

35-23.352, other than a pubric work or improvement, it shal-l be

CITY OF MGGLEABY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STBEET

McCLEARY, WASHINcToN qe557



IIt'Ø5i'2ØIØ Ø9: 42 36ø943-172I GLENN PAGE 24/25

carried out in the manner provided by the provi sions of the
Public Bid Law as it may from time to time exist.

sEcrroN rv: under such scheduie as may be estabr_ished
by the appricabie provisions of RCW 39.04 relating the smalr
I^¡orkê roster contracting process¡ ès ¡tow existing.or as it may

hereafter be amended or succeeded, the cit,y shal_l pubrish in a

newsPaPer of generar circuLation a notice of the existence of the
vendor iists and sol-icit submissions by vendors ç¡ho desire to be

upon the list or lists - TI-re clty shai-l- add to the vendor roster
those qualified vendors who responcì to the pubr'ished notice and
request to l¡e included on the roster: pRO\/IDED THAT , if by
action of the council, specialized rosters are authorized.n then
such pubricati-on mav be for such speciaiized roster which shalr
þe maintalned under the same procedurar requirements. rn the
in*uervar- between prrbr i.cation of the notice provided by this
secÈion, vendors submittÍng an appropriaLe written request and
supporting documentation may be ad.ded to the appr^icable roster by
direcl:iorr of the public Íüorics Director. rn the event of ihe
Directern s rejection of an appÌication, the appeal process
estaþLished wir'hin chapter 2.69 of +,rre MunicÍpal code srrar_r be
avail-abte 

"

The publication.s carriecl
may be combined with those utll_izeci

RESOIJIJTION -À- 5
LL/2oLO
Da/).s

or-r.t pu.rsuant to thj-s section
to establish and maintain the

CITY oF MçCLEARY
1OO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY. WASHINGTON gg55z



LL! Ø5! 2ØIØ Ø9: 42 36ø943- 72I

City Çouncil 0f rhe City
authentication t.hereof this

GLENN

Mcclearyr ärìd

PAGE 25125

l-ist of contractors comrnon.ì_y referred to as the SnraII Works
Roster.

.sFrcrroN .v: Nothíng hercin shar_1 restrict the Çity,s
ability to utir-ize the authority to make purchases cr enter lnto
contracts through interl0cal agreements with other municipar
corporations, incluciing the State of frlashíngton. entered. into
under the prcvisiorrs o¡ RCW 39.j4.

sEcrroN vr: Resor-ution 494 and any other Resor-ution in
conflict with the terms of this Rescr_utíon sharl be and is hereby
repea 1eci.

PASSED THIS DAY OF

of
2010, by the

signed in
day of

2C10.

CÏTY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY ÐEN-T, Mayor
ATTEST:

VüENDY COL

APFROVED AS TO FOR}4:

DANTEL O:

RESOLUTION -A- 5
Lt/2OLo
Dd/1e

ClTy OF McCLEARY
'loo $99¡¡ 3RD STREET

MCCLÉARY, WASHINC¡TON 98557


